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Nanninsa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Timing of P&A s.12

Not really. This is kind of urgent.

On Dec 20, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You ok with this date change?

From: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 20, 2017 at 11:36:57 AM PST
To: "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Timing of P&A s 12
OK. We will need to confirm with MO.

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: (250) 356-0149
Fax: (250) 387-6224

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may
be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or
persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy
the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone
or by email.

On Dec 20, 2017, at 10:26 AM, Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Richard and Kurt a/DAG

We are recommending a move of the PA date" s.12

not due to Jan 12 and with the cab ops deadlines we will not make the
cut offs for Jan 31. Suggest we move to Feb 15th.

s.12

Thx
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Shauna

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cairns, Holly JAG:EX" <Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 20, 2017 at 10:07:33 AM PST

To: "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX"
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Timing of P&A s.12

s.12

Hi Shauna,

As discussed, unless | hear otherwise we will ask to
move s.12 out
from the January 31% P&A meeting to the February 15
P&A meeting. The draft submission is due to CabOps
on January 10" but we won’t even have _
$.12 untilJanuary 12™. Moving this out shouldn’t be

an issue s12

th

s.12

Thanks - Holly
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Nanninsa, Tanera AG:EX

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Timing of P&A s.12
fyi

From: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Cairns, Holly JAG:EX

Subject: Timing of P&A s.12

Hi George,

Given the Minister’s request we will stick with the Jan 30 date and push on cab ops around the timing of the draft to
them.

Thx
Shauna

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2017, at 2:41 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The Minister would not like to delay this.
Is there any way of getting it done sooner?

From: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Cairns, Holly JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Timing of P&A s 12

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 20, 2017 at 11:36:57 AM PST

To: "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX" <Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca>, "Cairns, Holly JAG:EX"
<Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca>, "Groot, Jeff AG:EX" <Jeff.Groot@gov.bc.ca>, "Richter, Connie
JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>, "Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX"
<Marlene.Dayman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Timing of P&A | s.12

OK. We will need to confirm with MO.

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
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Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: (250) 356-0149
Fax: (250) 387-6224

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may
be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or
persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy
the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone
or by email.

On Dec 20, 2017, at 10:26 AM, Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Richard and Kurt a/DAG

We are recommending a move of the PA date s.12
not due to Jan 12 and with the cab ops deadlines we will not make the
cut offs for Jan 31. Suggest we move to Feb 15th.

s.12

Thx
Shauna

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cairns, Holly JAG:EX" <Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 20, 2017 at 10:07:33 AM PST

To: "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX"
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Timing of P&A 512

s.12
Hi Shauna,

As discussed, unless | hear otherwise we will ask to
move the cab sub s 1?2 out
from the January 31% P&A meeting to the February 15
P&A meeting. The draft submission is due to CabOps

th

on January 10" but we won’t even have i $.12
s 12 until January 12", Moving this out shouldn’t be
al’liSSl:le” . . s.12 .

s.12
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s.12

Thanks - Holly
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From: Smith, George AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: ICBG comm plan

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:03:18 PM
Attachments: ICBC-Cab Sub - Comm Plan - FINAL.docx

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: ICBC comm plan

Hi — updated cab-sub comm plan attached, with HQ's edits. | am reviewing now.

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>; XT:Matthews, Lindsay ICBC:IN
<Lindsay.Matthews@icbc.com>

Subject: Final Final Comm Plan

Please see attached

Regards,

Don
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Eby, David AGIEX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Copy of Draft ICBC Service Plan for MDE Briefing @ 2:00pm on Tuesday, February 6th, 2018
Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:20:52 PM

Attachments: ICBC 2018-2021_Service Plan - DRAFT_Feb 5 CLEAN_4.50 PM.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

FYT in case this hasn’t made it onto your iPad yet.
Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX" <Barbera.Pearson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 5, 2018 at 5:40:15 PM PST

To: "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Arora, Jasleen AG:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George
AG:EX" <George.Smith@g .ca>, "Milne, Gala AG:EX"

<Gala.Milne@g a>, "Godfrey, Sam AG:EX" <Sam frev(@g a>,
"Tupper, Chris (Chris. Tupper@icbc.com)" <Chris. Tupper@icbe.com>, "Jimenez,
Nicolas (Nicolas.Jimenez@icbc.com)" <Nicolas.Jimenez@icbc.com>, "Leong,
Philip" <Phili i >, "Scott, Douglas S AG:EX"

< agov >

Subject: Re: Copy of Draft ICBC Service Plan for MDE Briefing @ 2:00pm
on Tuesday, February 6th, 2018

Good Afternoon Tanera:

Please find attached the Draft ICBC Service Plan for tomorrow afternoon’s
briefing. Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional
information.

Thank you.

Barb

Barbera Pearson, Manager, Business Operations

Associate Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Attorney General

PO Box 9263 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9J4

11" Floor — 1001 Douglas Street (Sussex Bldg), Victoria BC, VBW 2C5

Phone: s 17 Cellular: s17
mailto:barbera.pearson@gov.bc.ca
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